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Logistical Questions on Draft .net RFP

Procedure Section

1. Item 2 says, "To help provide all applicants with equitable access to information about the process as they prepare their applications, an online question period will open at 23:59 UTC 1 November 2004 and close at 15 November 2004 at 23:59 UTC."  
· The dates appear to be incorrect considering the proposal submission period doesn't begin until 29 November; is this an error?

2. Section 4, end of the 3rd paragraph says, "If the highest ranking applicant and ICANN are unable to reach a mutually acceptable agreement within two weeks following the release of the rankings, then (i)ICANN will prepare for the ICANN Board a summary of the contractual points in dispute, upon which the applicant will be invited to comment prior to its submission to the ICANN Board, and (ii) the ICANN staff will immediately begin negotiations with the next highest ranked   applicant with the goal of reaching an agreement mutually acceptable to that applicant and ICANN." 
· When, relative to negotiations, will the evaluator’s report and rankings be posted for comment? 
· In the event that the negotiations with the highest ranking applicant are not concluded within the above referenced, 2-week period, and ICANN negotiates with the second-highest ranked applicant and reaches an acceptable agreement prior to the conclusion of the negotiations with the first ranked bidder, will the second-highest ranked applicant automatically be awarded the contract?

The 4th paragraph of Section 4 says, "After the posting of the evaluators' report and rankings, the applicants, the internet community and the public at large will be entitled to comment on the report, the rankings and other topics of interest to them relating to the selection of a successor .NET registry operator."  
· Will the ranking be modified in cases of unsuccessful negotiations? 
RFP Part 2, Technical and Financial Information
1. Section 4, Revenue and Pricing Model, Financial Strength and Stability:    Note the following in the first paragraph: "In building their  financial and pricing models, applicants should assume that the following fees will be payable: (i) an annual fee to   ICANN of US$132,000 for the first year, increasing by no more   than 15% each year thereafter and (ii) registry-level transaction fees totaling non-refundable amounts of US$0.75 for each annual increment of an initial domain name registration and US$0.75 for each annual increment of a domain name re-registration registered by a registrar, to be allocated equally to the following three purposes: (a) a special restricted fund for developing country Internet communities to enable further participation in the ICANN mission by developing country stakeholders, (b) a special restricted fund to enhance and facilitate the security and  stability of the global Internet’s system of unique identifiers, and (c) general operating funds to support ICANN's mission to ensure the stable and secure operation of   the global Internet's systems of unique identifiers. The per-name price charged to registrars is a relative criterion, with lower committed prices being preferable to higher prices."  
· Is the $.25 to support ICANN's mission in item (c) in addition to what registrars currently pay ICANN per year of registration or does it replace it?  

2. Relative to Section 4, financial stability is critical to ensuring the stability of the Internet. Disclosure should include sufficient, minimum detail to make a comparable assessment. Applicants should be required to submit financial information equivalent to that required for a U.S. publicly-traded company as this represents a comprehensive and generally accepted threshold of disclosure. This specificity balances consideration to confidentiality of certain information with providing adequate, comparable information. 
· What are the objective metrics the evaluators will use to assess financial strength and stability?
3. Section 5 states, “Along with providing the information requested below, the applicant should include its own proposed versions of appendices C, D, E, O, P, Q, and R based on the current .NET registry agreement <http://www.icann.org/tlds/agreements/verisign/net-index.htm> which the applicant would be willing to have included in the subsequent .NET registry agreement. Applicants should ensure that their proposed versions of these appendices include any relevant subsequent updates to the RFCs referenced in these appendices. For example, RFC1035 as listed in Appendix C4 has been updated by RFC2845 and RFC3645, among other updates.”  
· When choosing the highest ranking submission from applicants concerning the information set forth in the above referenced appendices, to what extent will industry performance be considered?
4. Section 7, Additional Relative Criteria:  "The following are additional relative criteria: (i) the  degree to which the applicant’s proposal promotes competition   in the registration of domain names, (ii) the degree to which an applicant’s business model relies on multiple, rather than sole source, suppliers, to reduce the impact of failure by any one supplier, and (iii) the degree to which an applicant’s proposal results in improved implementation of, and support for, GNSO policies, such as transfers and deletes."  
· Is the order of these criteria significant in terms of weighting?  
· What amount of weighting will be applied to each of these criteria? 
5. Section 8 suggests VeriSign is not obligated to make a response under Section 8.

· How will VeriSign be evaluated and scored for the transition section? 

· If the criteria is not included in VeriSign’s score/ranking, how will this exclusion changes the weights of all other criteria?
RFP Checklist

Item number 4 states, “Printed, signed and sent to ICANN the final copy of your application.”
· How many hard copies should be submitted? 
· Should an electronic version accompany, and if so, in what format (html, .pdf, .doc, etc.)? 

· Should applicants add a signature line to the RFP Checklist or what other form should be “signed”?






